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July 3, 2024 
 
 
Ryan Zajda – Director of Facilities and Sustainability 
 
Laguna Beach Unified High School District 
550 Blumont St.[Enter Contact's Address] 
Laguna Beach, CA 92651 
Phone 949-497-7700 Fax  
rzajda@lbusd.org 
 
RE: Addendum to Mariposa Landscapes IPM program dated November 14, 2023 
 
Dear Ryan 
As discussed, we are struggling with the control of 2 pests, bees and sod grubs. I have provided 
the labels and our Pest Control Advisors recommendation for each of the 2 chemicals to be 
used and I believe you have received approval from the Board of Supervisors. The following will 
be used only at Top of the World, Elementary and El Morrow, Elementary schools.  

1. Speedzone Southern EW will be used to eradicate the extensive clover population 
currently in full bloom that exists in all turf grass helping to reduce bee activity before 
school resumes. This product carries a caution signal word of which is ok to access areas 
sprayed after the chemical dries. 

2. Acelepryn G will be used to control the high turf grub population that exists in all turf 
and sports field areas causing potential slip and fall injuries during sports activities. The 
reentry time is once dry. 

Now is the ideal time to complete both applications prior to school re opening . 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michael Williams 
 
Michael Williams – Area Manager 
Mariposa Landscapes, Inc. 
michael.williams@mariposa-ca.com 
626-347-6238 cell     (626) 960-8477 fax 
 


